
From: Deal, Matthew
Sent: 5/12/2010 6:14:25 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: PG&E Summit

Aim for three hours. Last one ran almost 5. I think afternoon starting at 1:30 is a good target.

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Deal, Matthew; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Sent: Wed May 12 18:08:34 2010 
Subject: RE: PG&E Summit

Thanks. How long ? 3 hours do it ? Any preference for morning or afternoon ?

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 6:08 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E
Cc: Deal, Matthew
Subject: PG&E Summit

Tom/Brian:

Looks like its your turn. President Peevey wants to have another Summit with the senior management of PG&E. 
Possible dates currently include: July 6, 7, 27 & 28. It will be a small gathering of folks, likely 6-7 of PG&E's 
senior leadership: Peter Darbee and Chris Johns with the agenda filling out the others. From the PUC side it will 
likely be Peevey (and staff), Ryan (and staff), Paul Clanon, Frank Lindh, Julie Fitch, me, maybe a few others.

I'll start working on an agenda and share a draft with you as soon as I have something. Let me know what date 
works and I can hardwire it on the calendars.

-M

SB GT&S 0296253
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